

Khalig Rahimov

Junior System Administrator

Contact



+994 50 768-62-58



khalig.rahimov@gmail.com



Baku, Garadagh district

About Me

I am an IT specialist with strong technical skills and a commitment to continuous self-improvement. I have experience in managing Windows Server, Active Directory, SCCM, and network infrastructure. My work focuses on providing technical support to users, optimizing systems, automating IT processes. Learning new technologies and applying my knowledge in practice are among my primary goals.

₩ Skills

- Active Directory
- SCCM, SCVMM
- DHCP, DNS
- Group policy
- File Server, DFS

Education

System Administration Technest - Techspace

05.2024 - 07.2024

Bachelor of Process Automation Engineering Azerbaijan Technical Universty 2017 - 2021

Experience

IT Specialist

Port Of Baku

2024 - Current

Manual or network-based installation, configuration, and performance optimization of Windows 8, 8.1, 10, and 11 operating

Granting users Read or Write permissions for specific folders based on assigned tasks.

Providing administrator access to the Helpdesk department for corporate software installation while ensuring security.

Configuring network-connected printers and scanners, reserving IP addresses on the DHCP server, and ensuring proper system integration.

Integrating new software into the system for users via SCCM and ensuring regular software updates.

Junior Computer Specialist

Azersun Holding - Al Market LLC 2023 - 2024 Monitoring IT infrastructure and providing remote technical

Setting up and maintaining IT systems for new store locations. Installation and configuration of equipment (POS, printers, scanners, handheld terminals) ; Managing backup and recovery processes; installation and testing of SUN POS and other systems.

Junior Technical Support Specialist

Port Of Alat LLC

2021 - 2023

Installation of Windows 7, 8, 8.1, 10, and 11 operating systems on PCs and laptops; Repair, cleaning, and hardware upgrades for PCs and laptops, including HDD, SSD, and RAM replacement.

Installation of required software and drivers after formatting. Installation and configuration of printers and scanners.

Resetting the ink counter (waste ink pad counter) for certain printer models; Performing various tasks on the electronic government portal.

References

Davud Azadkhanli

Port Of Alat LLC. / Director

Phone: +994 55 555-44-15 Email: portofalat@gmail.com

Eldar Aliyev

Port Of Baku. / System Administration Team Leader

Phone: +994 12345678

Email: ealiyev@portofbaku.com

SERTIFIKAT



Xaliq Rəhimov

System Administration

üzrə təlimi uğurla başa vurmuşdur.

Tarix: 25 İyul 2024

İNARƏ VƏLİYEVA İnnovasiya və Rəqəmsal İnkişaf ANAR MOMMODOV

"Techspace Azerbaijan" MMC-nin direktoru technest





Certificate no: UC-a23b4588-a211-4e31-bb38-486e56b41956
Certificate url: ude.my/UC-a23b4588-a211-4e31-bb38-486e56b41956
Reference Number: 0004

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

SIFIRDAN WİNDOWS SERVER VE SİSTEM YÖNETİCİLİĞİ EĞİTİMİ 2024

Instructors Baran Bilgehan

Xaliq Rəhimov

Date 24 Avqust 2024 Length 20 total hours